Forest Grove Historic Resource

2043 College Way — Pacific University — Marsh Hall

Marsh Hall was constructed in 1895 by notable Portland architects Whidden and Lewis. They also
designed the Carnegie Library Building on the Pacific University Campus. Marsh Hall is named for Dr.
Sidney Harper Marsh, the first president of the University. Marsh Hall is a 2 and % story Jacobethan
Style Building with steeply pitched gable roof clad with copper sheathing. The building features brick
construction with stone details surrounding the door and window openings. The arched main entry
features double front doors with sidelights and transom. There is a 1 and % story brick tower that is
capped with rock faced stone.
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